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Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD

From: Hansen, Edward J.,, EMNRD

Sent: Thursday, August 15, 2013 3:59 PM

To: Hack Conder (hconder@riceswd.com)

Cc: Leking, Geoffrey R, EMNRD; Laura Pena (Ipena@riceswd.com); Katie Jones
<kjones@riceswd.com> (kjones@riceswd.com); Scott Curtis (scurtis@riceswd.com)

Subject: Remediation Plan (1R427-104) Termination - ROC EME O-17-1 Site

RE: Termination Request
for the Rice Operating Company’s
EME 0O-17-1 Site
Unit Letter O, Section 17, T20S, R37E, NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico
Remediation Plan (1R427-104) Termination

Dear Mr. Conder:

The New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (OCD) has received Rice Operating Company’s report and
request to close the above-referenced site, dated August 9, 2013 (received August 14, 2013). The report
is acceptable to the OCD.

The above-referenced report, submitted in accordance with 19.15.29 NMAC (Rule 29; formally, Rule
116), indicates that Rice Operating Company has met the requirements of 19.15.29 NMAGC; therefore,
the OCD approves the report and hereby notifies you that the remediation plan (1R427-104) is
terminated in accordance with 19.15.29 NMAC.

Please be advised that OCD approval of this report does not relieve the owner/operator of responsibility
should operations pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the environment. In
addition, OCD approval does not relieve the owner/operator of responsibility for compliance with any
OCD, federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact me at 505-476-3489.
Edward J. Hansen

Hydrologist
Environmental Bureau



RICE Operating Cornpany

122 West Taylor » Hobbs, New Mexico 88240
Phone: (575) 393-9174 « Fax: (575) 397-1471

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT NO. 7007 2560 0000 4569 9361

August 9, 2013 =
o e
Mr. Edward Hansen a

New Mexico Energy, Minerals, & Natural Resources —
Oil Conservation Division, Environmental Bureau -
1220 S. St. Francis Drive ks
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 .
]

RE:  Termination Request
EME O-17-1 (1R427-104): UL/O, Sec. 17, T20S, R37E
RICE Operating Company — Eunice Monument Eumont (EME) SWD System

Mr. Hansen:

Rice Operating Company (ROC) is the service provider (agent) for the EME Saltwater Disposal
(SWD) System and has no ownership of any portion of the pipeline, well, or facility. The
System is owned by a consortium of oil producers, System Parties, who provide all operating
capital on a percentage ownership/usage basis.

Background and Previous Work

In 2001, ROC initiated work on the former O-17-1 junction box. The site is located in UL O,
Sec. 17, T20S, R37E. NM OSE records indicate that groundwater would likely be encountered at
a depth of approximately 27 +/- feet. The site was delineated using a backhoe to form a
20x15x8.5-ft deep excavation and soil samples were screened at regular intervals for both
hydrocarbons and chlorides. Each sample was field titrated for chlorides, resulting in low
concentrations. Representative composite samples of the sidewalls and bottom were submitted to
a commercial laboratory to be analyzed for chloride, TPH, and BTEX. The sidewall composite
resulted in a chloride concentration of 112 mg/kg and concentrations of gasoline range organics
(GRO), diesel range organics (DRO) and BTEX below detectable limits. The bottom field
composite at 6.5 ft below ground surface (bgs) sample resulted in a DRO concentration of 72.2
mg/kg and concentrations of GRO and BTEX below detectable limits. The site was further
delineated to 8.5 ft bgs where a bottom composite sample was submitted to a commercial
laboratory for analysis of chlorides, resulting in a concentration of 384 mg/kg. A compacted clay
layer was installed and will provide a barrier that will inhibit the downward migration of
chlorides to groundwater. A total of 30 cubic yards of excavated soil was properly disposed of at
a NMOCD approved facility. The excavation was backfilled with clean topsoil to ground surface



and contoured to the surrounding area. The site is located adjacent to a facility and lease road,
therefore, no seeding of the site is warranted. A new, watertight junction box was installed at the
site.

The junction box site maps, final report, laboratory analysis, disposal manifests and current
photodocumentation are attached.

Recommendations

Site investigation demonstrates that residual chloride and hydrocarbons in the vadose zone will
not with reasonable probability contaminate groundwater in excess of NMOCD standards. This
site meets the requirements of the NMOCD-approved Revised Junction Box Upgrade Work Plan
(July 16, 2003). As such, ROC request termination of the regulatory file, or similar closure
status.

Please contact me at (575)393-2967 if you have any questions or wish to discuss this site. Thank
you for your time and consideration.

Sincerely,
RICE Operating Company

;/ZVA‘\
Hack Conder

Environmental Manager

enclosures



Site Maps

RICE Operating Company (ROC)
112 West Taylor Hobbs, NM 88240
Phone: (575) 393-9174 Fax: (575) 397-1471










Junction Box Report

RICE Operating Company (ROC)
112 West Taylor Hobbs, NM 88240
Phone: (575) 393-9174 Fax: (575) 397-1471




RICE OPERATING COMPANY %7 /= {:’Z‘

JUNCTION BOX FINAL REPORT
BOX LOCATION
" SWD SYSTEM JJUNGTION | UNIT | SECTION |TOWNSHIP] RANGE | COUNTY | BOX DIMENSIONS - FEET
EME 0-17-1 o] 17 208 37€ LEA ""1":" v:':" D?"
LANDTYPE: BLM_____ STATE__ X _FEE LANDOWNER OTHER
Depth to Groundwater 27 feet NMOCD SITE ASSESSMENT RANKING SCORE: 20
Date Started 08/17/2001 Date Completed 08/31/2001 OCD Witness NO

Soll Excavated 80 cubic yards Excavation Length 20 Width 15 Depth 8.5 feet

Soil Disposed 30 cubic yards Offsite Facility _ SOUTH MONUMENT Location MONUMENT, NM

FINAL ANALYTICAL RESULTS: sample Date 08/24/2001 Sample Depth 8.5

Procure 5-point composite sample of bottom and 4-point composite sample of sidewalls. TPH,
BTEX and Chioride laboratory test results completed by using an approved lab and testing
procedures pursuant to NMOCD guidelines.

Sample Benzene Toluene Ethyl Benzene | Total Xylenes GRO DRO Chiorides
Location mghg mg/k mg/kg mg/kg mg/kg mg/kg mg/kg
SIDEWALLS <0.005_ <0, 5&5 <0.005 <0.015 <50 <50 112
BOTTOM <0.005* <0.005* <0.005* <0.015* <50* 72.2* 384
General Description of Remedial Action:  1he sits was delineated vertically and laterally CHLORIDE FIELD TESTS
and field tests indicated impact at 12' bgs was 80 ppm. Composite samples at 6.5’ bgs were taken
to a certified lab for analysis. The chioride results on the bottom composite was 3580 ppm. LOCATION DEPTH mg/kg |
Another 2' of impacted soil was removed from the bottom and field tested at 300 ppm chioride. SIDEWALLS 5 100
A compacted clay barrier to inhibit vertical transmissivity and water proof junction box was installed BOTTOM 8.5 300
and backfilled with clean soil. Vertical Trench 12 80

* TPH and BTEX were taken at 6.5' bgs.

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE INFORMATION ABOVE IS TRUE AND COMPLETE TO THE BEST OF MY
KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF.

DATE pay pygr;;)ber 3, 2001 PRINTED NAME D. E. Anderson

SIGNATURE p TITLE Project Leader - Environmental




PHONE (915) 673-7001 e 2111 BEECHWOOD e ABILENE, TX 79603

‘ ARDIN AL PHONE (505) 393-2326 @ 101 E. MARLAND @ HOBBS, NM 86240
LABORATORIES

ANALYTICAL RESULTS FOR
RICE OPERATING CO.
ATTN: CHRIS RODRIGUEZ
122 W. TAYLOR

HOBBS, NM 88240

FAX TO: .
Receiving Date: 08/17/01 .Sampling Date: 08/17/01
Reporting Date: 08/20/01 -~ Sampie Type: SOIL
Project Owner: RICE , .Sample Condition: COOL & INTACT
Project Name: 0-17-1 BOX UPGRADE Sample Received By: AH
Project Location: E.M.E. Analyzed By: BC/AH
GRO DRO )
“(CeCy0)  (>C10-C2p) cr
LAB NUMBER SAMPLE ID (mg/Kg) (mg/Kg) (mg/Kg)
ANALYSIS DATE 08/17/01 08/17/01 08/20/01
H6094-1 WALL COMP. <50 <50 112
H6094-2 BOTTOM COMP. <50 722 3580
Quality Control 790 808 870
True Vajue QC 800 800 1000
% Recovery 98.7 101 97.0
Reiative Percent Difference 1.4 3.0 3.2

METHODS: TPH GRO & DRO: EPA SW-846 8015 M; CI": Std. Methods 4500-CI'B
*Analyses performed on 1:4 w:v aqueous extracts.

/444/,%/. 4 gl \

o ] r H
Chem@ V Date v/

HE084A . XLS
PLEASE NOTE: Liability and Damages. Cordinel's liability and client's exclusive remedy for any claim anising, whether basad in contract or tort, sru_lll be lifnhad to zo am:um paid by d:;‘:r::r an-.lyu.s.
Al claims inclu.ding those for negligence and any other cauce wt shail be warved unieu. madt in writir_\g and rec-waq by Cardinal within thirty ('30) ﬁt:.‘ r:: uor:.d o s su_,_r jcanle
service. l.n o event shail Cardinal be liable for incidental or consequential damages, including, without limitation, business intermuptions, loss of use, or lg'u ": pro D—IS i m. omommise .
aﬁilialels Of SUCCESIOTE arising out o or telated 10 the performance of services nereunder by Cardinal, regardiess of whethar such claim is based upon any abov asons .




PHONE (915) 673-7001 e 2111 BEECHWOOD e ABILENE, TX 79603

AR DI N AL PHONE (505) 393-2326 e 101 E. MARLAND @ HOBBS, NM 88240
LABORATORIES

Q

ANALYTICAL RESULTS FOR
RICE OPERATING CO.
ATTN: CHRIS RODRIGUEZ
122 W. TAYLOR

HOBBS, NM 88240

FAX TO:

Receiving Date: 08/17/01 Sampling Date: 08/17/01
Reporting Date: 08/20/01 .~ Sample Type: SOIL
Project Owner: RICE ~ Sample Condition: COOL & INTACT
Project Name: 0-17-1 BOX UPGRADE _ Sample Received By: AH
Project Location: E.M.E. Analyzed By: BC

. ETHYL TOTAL

BENZENE TOLUENE BENZENE - XYLENES
LAB NO. ) SAMPLE ID (mg/Kg) (mg/Kg) {mg/Kg) (mg/Kg)
ANALYSIS DATE 08/17/01 08/17/01 | 08/17/01 08/17/01
H6094-1 WALL COMP. <0.005 <0.005 <0.005 <Q.015
HE6Q094-2 BOTTOM COMP. <0.005 <0.005 <0.005 <0.015
Quality Control 0.108 0.089 0.105 0.310
True Value QC 0.100 0.100 0.100 0.300
% Recovery 106 98.6 105 103
Relative Percent Difference 6.8 8.5 11.6 11.6

METHOD: EPA SW-846 8260

WU@W 7200
Chemis¥ T/ Date

HB094B.XLS |
PLEASE NOTE: Liabiiity and Darnages. Cardinal's liability and client's exclusive ramedy for any claim arising, whether based in w:::yd or w::\,. (snan t:‘e ':::::o(d 3;:)) g;o y:::::rm paid by cli;;\:'::r ana_lyus.
includi hosa igencs LSOV med waived Uniess macde in wiiting and teceiv Cardina( withi ays ion of applical
Saon i v venm 4 b o Heiontat or comae ‘gr'smll i e without limitation, business interruptions, loss of use. or loss of profits incurred by client, its subsikianes,

service. In no event shail Cardinal be liable tor incid or conseq ] fons oy
atfiliates or successors arising out of o reiated to the performance of sarvices nareunder by Cardinai, regardiess of whether such claim is based upon any o the above-stated reasons o otherwise




ARDINAL LABORATORIES, INC.

CHAIN-OF-CUSTODY AND ANALYSIS REQUEST

2111 Beechwood, Abilene, TX 79603 101 East Marland, Hobbs, NM 88240

{915) 673-7001 Fax (915) 673-7020 (505) 393-2326 Fax (505

Page of

393-2476

Company Name: P L7 Y J,«,; Py ANALYSIS REQUEST
Project Manager: 7/ . /é‘)/; /04[24’ P.O. %
Address: 2 40/, A plns. Company
Icny S5 £ By stato: 1/ s/ 2ip: N7 4D Attn:
Phone k& 57 P~ 7/ 74 Fax#: 57 /- = 7/ Addross
Project #: /D¢ /oA E Project Owner: £ <'¢.( Chy:
Project Mame: I -/ 7 — /&5, 1 c/ 7/:. ot State: Zip:
Project Location; /~, 7. £ {Phone #:
Isampler Name: _IFax 2 : —
| FoR LA8 st oty MATRIX JPRESERV] SAMPLING. >4
‘ o
| = o -
@]
‘ , o . .
~LablD. Sample L.D. IHE 2 15lwl:]2]8].. Ve l"
s - Bl 14 8|3 & i NG
: A HEREEEE 0
RO | gr*o;mpmo.:go.nﬂﬁ TIME . -
{{ESTSd ITOIEINSRA S OIS [ N R e %
. I -] e
—A OO OOMP- Ol | ~)72-0h1 % %
PLEASE ROTE: Liablty ar and Chests sachie termedy For any 2 T comiract o toxt, shall 5o kriad & S Sranad p il Dy the chert or the - Tarrms ardl Condiions: Intereet whl be " W acowris woes S
snatyses. Al caiie Inchating thoua for tighgeace snd any ether casse whatsoever shell b deemed wehed et tade In wriling arid received by Cardinel witi 30 deye alter corpletian of Tx wppicsble 30 days past dus f e rabs of 24% P4 arvLIR from the arighal dels of kveics,
sendce. 10 no svert shal Carinel be Sable for o } ol de: frhaling withaut Teritation, buainess Ftarnuptions, lowe of use, or foss of profits incured by cled, s subeldinsfos, and ol costa of colections, inchadg sinewy's bnes.
afflstos or SUKEEEOE oudnn-ﬂdlnn of sorvices horounder of whether such cleie is based ol tha whove stated 1eastne o otherwise.
amplar Relnqu ate: : Fﬁneﬂeouﬁ: MVYes T[INo  JAdd]Phone ¥
Fax Resuk: OYes ClNo JAdd'IFax#:
/L et /Cd,%g/p@/ Time: REMARKS:
Relinquished By: te; ( ved By: (Lab\
(-3
A e N
“Delivered Bv: {Circle One) = 4mple Condition | CHECKED BY:
ntact (Initials)
Sampler - UPS - Bus - Other: %’{‘ Elres
No [1 No

1 Cardinal cannot accept verbal changes. Please fax written changes to 505-393-2476.




‘ PHONE (915) 673-7001 e 2111 BEECHWOOD e ABILENE, TX 79603
AR DlNAL PHONE (505) 393-2326 & 101 E. MARLAND e HOBBS, NM 88240

LABORATORIES
ANALYTICAL RESULTS FOR
RICE OPERATING CO.
ATTN: CHRIS RODRIGUEZ
122 W. TAYLOR
HOBBS, NM 88240
FAXTO: (505) 397-1471
Receiving Date: 08/21/01 - 'Analysis Date: 08/21/01
Reporting Date: 08/21/01 . Sampling Date: 08/20/01
Project Number: 0-17-1 . Sample Type: SOIL
Project Name: BOTTOM COMPOSITE OF 0-17-1 EM.E Sample Condition: COOL & INTACT
Project Location: E.M.E. Sample Received By: BC
* Analyzed By: AH
ci
LAB NUMBER SAMPLE ID (mg/Kg)
H6099-1 8 1/2' BGS BOTTOM 384
COMPOSITE
Quality Control 970
True Value QC 1000
% Recovery 97.0
Relative Percent Difference 3.2
IMETHOD: Standard Methods | 4500-CIB |

NOTE: Analysis performed on a 1:4 w:v aqueous extract.
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C[r'emis’( \)
{

HE099A.XLS s

Jrs~=-
: 's liabili i i im anisi i . shall be Jimited_ta fhe Ao nt for ahalyses.
PLEASE NOTE: Liabiiity and Dameges. Cardinat's liability and client's exctusive remedy lor any claim arising. ‘whut'n'ar based in contract or ton all be Jir he afry _ :
Alf claims. inciuding those for negligence and any other cause whatsoever shall be deemed waived uniess made in writing and recsived by Cardinal within thitty et com at::; o‘:u m: X Ip::l:

} i inc i i i i i i i tions, loss of use, oOf ka8 of profits INcu
service. In no event shall Cardinai be liabie for incidental or consequential damages. inciuding, without limitation, businass intermuplion: D
affitiates of successors arising out of or related 1o the perfarmancs of services hereunder by Cardinal, regardiess of whether such claim is based upon any of the above-stated rwmm



CHAIN-OF-CUSTODY AND ANAL YSIS REQUEST
ARDINAL LABORATORIES, INC,

2111 Beechwood, Abilene, TX 79603 101 East Marland, Hobbs, NM 88240 ‘
{915) 673-7001 Fax (915) 673-7020 (505) 393-2326 Fax (505) 393-2476. - Page of ____

Company Name: p -, ﬂ-. o adr P ANALYSIS REQUEST
Projoct Manager: 7/ ¢ c" P o/ (G E P.0. &
Address: /Jd ). TAy lpa. Company: RiCe
city: Hotks State: /. 41, ZW: {2 Q40 At (") g ¢ RodeiGuot.
Phone #: 573 -9/1¢ Fax#: 577147/ Address: /13 (). TAy]ove.
Project #: g5 -HRK ¢ ~/7- | Project Owner: Krc¢ Clty: _Hoéés
[Profoct Name: 12 fo (o te of heptimbtiogn O-17-1 €. 001 Efstate: 1), 219: 883 40
Project Location: #=8= S S Phoml:;if{&‘?/’ﬁ[‘
Samplar Name: Faxs: S97-14N
FOR LAB USE ONLY MATRIX PRESERV] SAMPLING,
a }
= @
3 }
Lab L.D. Sample L.D. glz1z12) 18],]. 14i3]..
=iz im wlt e 3 Qle
z |5 (& ola |u Qlu
AR EE HAE &
‘ Clu|6[3|016|@ |6]R (0 |G DATE | TIME |
ﬁ@o(ﬁ‘i B% Battom (omassite 841 < e /2001 | & Ss5,] VX
FLEADE NOTE: Lty o Darmages. Covdaals kabily s chenCs saimive rersedy for Sy Saim ariy wheiber based by coriract & ort, stwi e Wriied ¥ w araod pud by the Coars 1or e "Torran s Condliont: mtarsel ‘arged 0t o acowie me S
wralyses. Al deinn m&umbm-4-,“mmuuwwmmhmmwnw“mmumdhw 30 days pest dus at e rabe of 24% par @TLID from the ariginal dets of bwelca,
narvico. In 1o everd shell Cardinel be Rablo for I d or kel Twhaiing without Bmitatiun, business ierTuptions, lows of Lss, of oss of profits inasted by dient, e subsidiades, wnd ol costs of collections, Indlxiing stomey's fees.
affilates of succoesars out of or releted to the dur\huh-nud« Cardirmi, ess of whetter such ceim Is besed of the shove statad rvasons o otharwise.
ampler Rellnqu g 7 7 ecolv : one Result: es o~ JAJd1 Phone ¥
P Y& ;ax Result: CiYes UOMNo_ |AddiFax #-
EMARKS:
4/&01/&///5 22 ) // s A ‘ ~
Relinquished By: ; 33/ Date: Recejved By: (Lab Staf) . ﬁTEK’ cl L 2SO A W
Delivered By: {Circle One) < 7~ %@?ﬂ C ('Cll'(lE'l:B :
nitials)
Sampler - UPS - Bus - Other: o8 [HVes
[ 1No [1 No

1 Cardinal cannot accept verbal changes. Please fax written changes to 505-393-2476.
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SOUTH MONUMENT SURFACE WASTE FACILITY

ricxsrvo & Y50

LEASE OPERATOR ORIGINATING LOCATION: P—Za=l ﬂ@-/7
SE; Br ;L;-Tg.s R-s f -
Rice Operating Corporaticn Sce & 7220 @ 37
._ 7

TRANSPORTER NAME & ADDRESS

WALTON CONSTRUCTION CO., INC. [
2. O. BOX 478 .

=Z0BBS, NM 88241-0473

Atzn: KENA KAY COOPER

DESCRIPTION OF WASTE : QUANTITY

Non-Hazardous Hydrocarbonls /ji}’g/ .

N

[&5]

DaT

CELL NUMBER MATERIAL WAS PLACE IN LANDFARM: B-1

—

NAME OF TRANSPORTER (DRIVER):
- : 9
D /7 Ywrirrt §=3/ 200/

DATE

'DISPOSAL SITE

-Scuth Monument Surface Waste Facility

2. 0. Box 418
gcpbbs, NM 88241-0418
Sec 25 T20S R36E N/2NE/4

"As a condition of acceptance for disposal, I hereby certify that
this waste is an exempt waste as defined by the Environmental
Protection Agency (EPA). The waste are: generated from oil and
gas exploration and production operations; exempt from Resource
d Recovery Act (RCRA) Subtitle C regulations; and

‘6\31)01

DATE
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SOUTH MONUMENT SURFACE WASTE FACILITY 44%/&

=

— ,

TICKET NO #

ILLEASE OPERATOR ORIGINATING LOCATION: £3 &5 O- /7
S, TP B DS

= SN . - Sec -17-T-20 R 3)

Kice Ofetntug

TRANSPORTER NAME & ADDRESS

DESCRIPTION OF WASTE QUANTITY

Non-Hazardous Hydrocarbons /:Z

DATE

NAME OF ZTRANSPORTER (DRIVER): '
r/ .
M S
DATE

SLGNATURE OF DRIVER

DISPOSAL SITE

South Monument Surface Waste Facility
P. ©. Box 418

Hobbs, NM  88241-0418 ~
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
Conservation and Recovery Act (RCRA) Subtitle C regulations; and
notymixed with non-exempt waste." )

33

TI DATE

J]




Current Photodocumentation

RICE Operating Company (ROC)
112 West Taylor Hobbs, NM 88240
Phone: (575) 393-9174 Fax: (575) 397-1471







